D. ALLEN HUGHES
ENGINEERING, Inc.

1669 Jimmie Kerr Rd., Haw River, NC 27258
336-578-8634, Firm No. C-2951

April 28, 2019

Choo Choo Homes
5657 Bragg Blvd.
Fayetteville, NC 28303

Aftention: Mr. Charles Dent

Reference: Threshold Support Piers for Approximate 27 ft. by 76 ft. Mod. Office
2498 Old US 421, Lillington, NC
Project No. D18mh49

Dear Mr, Dent:

Thank you for using D. Allen Hughes Engineering to conduct the evaluation for your project. | have reviewed the approved
foundation plans for the above referenced modular office and have concluded that the modular office at 2498 Old US 421 , Lillington,
NC will be adequately supported without the use of threshold support piers at the doorways. Thank you for using D. Allen Hughes
Engineering for your evaluation. if you should have any questions pertaining to this report, please call me.

Sincerely,
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D. Allen Hughes, P.E., President
D. Allen Hughes Engineering, inc.



